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Sutton in Ashfield Library Your ref:

Idlewells Shopping Centre My ref: H/CLW/TRO 4317 &
Forest Street 4320

Sutton in Ashfield Date: 22" September 2025
Nottinghamshire

NG17 1BP

Dear Sir / Madam

THE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (HAMILTON ROAD, SUTTON IN ASHFIELD) (20
M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2025 (4317) AND (PROHIBITION OF WAITING) ORDER 2025
(4320) — STAGE 2 CONSULTATION

Please arrange for the attached documents in respect of the above to be kept on deposit for
inspection by members of the public until 24™ November 2027. | would be grateful if you could
acknowledge receipt of the documents by email to tmconsultation@viaem.co.uk (quoting reference
CLWITRO 4317 & 4320) or by completing the tear-off strip below and returning it to me.

Yours faithfully
IMPROVEMENTS DESIGN TEAM

Via East Midlands Ltd

THE NOTTINGHAMSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (HAMILTON ROAD, SUTTON IN ASHFIELD) (20
M.P.H. SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 2025 (4317) AND (PROHIBITION OF WAITING) ORDER 2025
(4320) — STAGE 2 CONSULTATION

| acknowledge receipt of the documents (your letter dated 22™ September 2025) and will arrange
for them to be placed on deposit for the specified period of time.

Signed Please return to:-

From: Sutton in Ashfield Library Improvements Design Team
Via East Midlands
At the address below
or e-mail tmconsultation@yviaem.co.uk
(Ref. H/CLW/ITRO 4317 & 4320)

www.viaem.co.uk e Tel: 0115 804 2100

Bilsthorpe Depot, Bilsthorpe Business Park, Bilsthorpe,
Nottinghamshire NG22 85T
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